Jan, 10, 1949

Mr. S.R. Morss
R.R: Now 3
Bradford, Mass

Dear Mr Morss,

I am pleased to verify your fine report of reception

?‘iadio station KCKY on the morning of Dec. 6, 19 rom 1:06

6 am., MST., at which time we were conducti equency
repo .
- KCKY operates on 1150 ke. with 1000 w;%%s of pgwer
we use a two tower directional array at night. We have lge
the air since Aug 1, 1948. Our transmitter location is about
a mile from the Casa Grande National Monument.

We are sorry to be so late in verifying. We have
been walting for station letterheads which have not materia)ﬁzed
yet. .Anyway we are pleased to have heard from you ﬁnd we wish

you coptinued good dx-ing. »
~7 P
Sincerely >
Chief eng,



